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Mullen, Andrea

From: Mullen, Andrea
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Benson, Amelia C.
Subject: CNX MAM14NHSU well

Hi Amelia, 
 
The enclosed map shows the location of proposed unconventional gas well activity in Westmoreland County for API no. 
129-29246. 
 
The census tract is 421298017032 and the Poverty number is 24.790085 
 
There has been notification to the surface landowner and the adjoining municipalities, which includes the Municipality 
of Murrysville, Okalhoma Borough, and Washington, Bell, Salem, Upper Burrell and Allegheny Townships. As well, there 
has been the required notification to owners/operators of private and public water supplies. 
 
This location appears to be in a rural area with the surface land owned by Larimer Trail Hunting Club LLC. 
 
No other wells are active or planned for this pad. 
 
I feel municipal, property ownership and water supply notification is sufficient for this location. 
 
When an operator applies for a permit to drill and operate a well (U)DOW, they are required to notify the surface 
landowner, landowners with water supplies within 1000’/3000’, the municipality to be drilled in, adjacent municipalities 
and any municipality within 3000’ of the surface hole location, coal owners, storage operators, and water 
purveyors.  3211(b)(2) requires a plat to be sent to these notified parties by certified mail. 
 
The permit applicant is required to obtain proof of notification per §3211(b.1).   This includes record of notification page 
that identifies all the notified parties.  Corresponding green cards showing they received notification are to be retained 
by the operator/submitted as well.  The required plat identifies municipalities, water supplies, water purveyors, and coal 
owners. 
 
Notification to anyone with a water supply is required to advise them of certain rights per §3211(b.1) and 
§3218.  Operators use Oil and Gas form 8000-FM-OOGM0052 to meet this requirement.  Most operators also include 
page 1 and 2 of the application along with the plat and the attached form. 
 
If you have any comments or concerns, please respond within 3 business days.   
 
Thank you. 
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Andrea Mullen | Licensed Professional Geologist 
She/her/hers 
Department of Environmental Protection | Southwest District Oil and Gas Operations  
400 Waterfront Drive | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745 
Phone: 412.442.4012 | Fax: 412.442.4328 
www.dep.pa.gov 

 


